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From: Feintuch, Karl

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 11:51 AM

To: '‘Jack Gadzala'

Cc: 'Craig D Sly'; Cheruvenki, Ganesh; Feintuch, Karl

Subject: ME7727 - Kewaunee RVI Inspection Plan review - enclosed Table for submitted information

** This message is identical to one sent a few minutes ago but corrects the TAC Number in the subject line™*

Based on the recent* telephone discussion, | produced a table to account for all the expected data. This is just
a pointer to information and therefore need not be in the submittal that you are preparing.

It is a concise check on completeness, and it accommodates the dispersal of information that has occurred
over the many submittals.

| propose that you send a filled-in version of the table below back to us in an email when you send the
expected formal submittal intended for the docket. | will distribute it to the Reviewers. Besides speeding the
review, it will assist with citations for the SE to be prepared.

Ganesh likes this approach. If it is not practical for you, please let me know. Note that “to be sent” should be
used for future items to be entered later when submitted, so it will provide a status of completion as it is
updated.

[enter "to be sent” for future (1) KPS neutron (2) KPS stress (3) KPS temperature

submittals; enter letter ID, fl I
attachment, and page for uence value

present and past responses]
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* = conference call describe below:

Conference call: 9/18/2012, 1 PM ET

Agenda:

Discuss RV Internals inspection plan RAI.

Discussion:

Participants discussed the status of the remaining two RAI responses (5 and 6). NRC staff discussed the
need for plant specific information relative to bounded values available from the reactor vendor. Dominion
Energy Kewaunee expects to deliver its 6™ RAI response by September 28, 2012.

Participation:

Kewaunee Power Station and Dominion NRC Staff:
Energy: Karl Feintuch

Jack Gadzala James Medoff
Charles Tomes Alan Hiser

Phillip Bukes Ganesh Cheruvenki
William Zipp Patrick Purtscher
Timothy Olson Steve Frankl

Rick Repshas Stacie Rosenberg
Craig Sly
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